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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Blanca Carbajal, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  February 2, 2016 
  
Subject: Bid #16-001, Purchase of One (1) Roll Off/Roll On Truck for the County of El 

Paso 

 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following information: 

 
 

 Correction:  Opening Date is Tuesday, February 09, 2016. 
 
 

1. Does the county want 315/80R22.5 20 ply tires on the steer axle or a wider tire 
425/65R22.5?  
 
RESPONSE: The County usually uses 385-65R22.5 G286. On the steer tires. 

 
2. Can the truck use 11R/22.5 16 ply tires on the rear axles in place of the 315/80R22.5? 

 
RESPONSE: 11R22.5 G144 16 plies 

 
3. Can the truck use an air compressor with a cfm of 15.9 to 18.7 for everyone to meet bid 

specifications? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes. 

 
4. How would the county like the exhaust system to be mounted on the truck, vertical pipe 

or horizontal pipe? 
 
RESPONSE: Horizontal. 
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5. Does El Paso County have a preference on tire brand, Continental, Goodyear or 

Michelin? 
 
RESPONSE: No preference, tire must meet or exceed bid specifications. 
 

6. Does the county want inside and outside controls for the hoist? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes. 
 

7. Does the county want a 60 month 150,000 mile or 60 month 200,000 mile extended 
warranty for the engine? 
 
RESPONSE: 60 month 200,000 

 
8. Does the county want to add an extended warranty for the exhaust after treatment? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes. 

 
9. What is the need for air, electrical and hydraulics run to the end of the frame? 

 
RESPONSE: No. 
 

10. Dos the truck require a pup hook up at the rear? 
 
RESPONSE: No. 
 

11. Does the truck need a pintel hitch at the rear? 
 
RESPONSE: No. 

 
12. What will the truck be pulling from the rear? 

 
RESPONSE: No items will be pulled with this unit. 

 
 

13. Regarding the section titled “Delivery” it states:  “Vehicle shall have less than 100 miles 
when delivered.” 
 
The new units will have several hundred miles accumulated when delivered from the 
manufacturer to the dealership because they are driven to vendor’s location. 
Is this mileage requirement absolutely correct? 

 
RESPONSE: Varies on total miles that it will be driven. If possible give an 
approximate amount of miles and will it affect the total miles of the warranty. 
 


